Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes October 28, 2019 8:00 pm

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Dave Baker, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Baker, the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ken Hall, Fiscal Officer Chelsea Fulk and Road Supervisor Rob Nethers present. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given to the trustees. Trustee Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Hall seconded the motion all voted in favor, and the minutes were filed for the permanent record.

Public Participation: Resident, Jerry Dugan, asked why all the politics have gotten dirty and if this is how the township is going to allow it to run. He said it is all occurring on Facebook. All but one board member does not have Facebook, so they do not see what is being discussed. He informed the board Steve Little, was bad mouthing candidate, Robin McKee, stating he knew reason as to why she was let go from previous jobs. Jerry wants to know what the board is going to do to fix these issues? The board agreed Facebook isn't the place for township issues and that the comments made were possibly inappropriate but that the Facebook Township page isn't ran by any of the board members, it is an independent group made and ran by a resident of the township, therefore the board has no control over what is posted. Trustee Baker said he was informed Steve Little had requested his public records from his old employer as well. He said he doesn't have a rap sheet; he's just trying to make a change for the township.

Old Business: Issue 2 paperwork has been completed and submitted for review. Will know more after the approval process has taken place. Fiscal Officer, Chelsea Fulk, said Robin McKee's request for minutes and bank reconciliations for 2019 was completed.

New Business: The propane tank is a 30%, do we want to fill it? It was decided to request a fill from The Energy Cooperative. Chelsea Fulk will make the call to have it filled. When should the porta john be picked up? It was decided to have a request made for pick up, since the weather is getting cold. Chelsea Fulk, will make a call to schedule pick up. Resident Harry Farley, stated the cemetery @ Eden never had the grass trimmed under the fences on the south and west sides. What does the contract state? Trustee Baker said the contract said mow/trim/blow. Fiscal Officer, Chelsea Fulk, requested a PO for \$500 for 1st Response Lawn Care to hopefully finish out their mowing season. Trustee Hall made a motion to open a PO for 1st Repsonse, Trustee Glover seconded. All in favor. The owner, Phill, had contacted Chelsea, and asked if we would like a final mow prior to winter. Trustee Hall said he will ask him to trim the areas that weren't completed and that will finalize mowing for 2019. PO was requested to purchase 2 dehumidifiers for the school building due to the complaint of mold from a resident who rented the building for a birthday party. PO for \$800 for dehumidifiers was made by Trustee Hall, seconded by Trustee Glover. All in favor. Trustee Hall informed the board he was approached by Tim Sabo, asking if we would like to widen the road @ Stradley---township line up the hill. There are no vards involved, all pasture. Tim would be willing to help he hold Rob Nethers, Road Supervisor. Trustee Hall said it wouldn't require a lot of work. Trustee Hall will get back in touch with Tim, after the road crew looks at the schedule and what all they have going on, to see if there is a time when they could work on it. Trustee Glover said he has gotten two calls from Darin Weiner

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the attached expenditures; ______ Chelsea Fulk, Fiscal Officer.

Chairman, Dave Baker

Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

thanking the township for the work on Baker Road and a call from Darin Ballinger thanking the township for the work on the roads; looks good on Billinger Road. Trustee Hall said he has gotten a call from Tammy Hahn that Camp Ohio Road needs help @ the hill; there is bad wash boarding. Issues were addressed and the road has salt water applied. Trustee Baker said the 1994 dump truck isn't worth a dime, you probably couldn't even sell it to a blind person. The brakes are probably locked solid. Board agreed to list on GovDeals, in as-is condition with no reserve. Trustee Baker made a motion to list the truck, Trustee Hall seconded. All in favor. Trustee Baker was approached by Bill Kagel asking if his son could have the scrap culverts etc. Trustee Hall would have to check with the prosecutor to see if we could even just give them away.

Road Report: Trying to clean up wash boards-they're hard to keep up with right now. They took the water tank out of the big truck, the tank needs welded. Theyre working on getting the trucks ready for winter/snow. Robin McKee, asked if the board had contacted Earl Benge, he would possibly do the welding on the tank. Shot is needed; the bay is cleaned out and ready. Chelsea Fulk, Fiscal Officer, will call and order 100 ton. Trustee Hall made a motion to approval the purchase of 100 ton of shot, Trustee Glover seconded. 57 limestone is also needed from Martin Trucking, 100 tons. Chelsea Fulk, will call to order.

Trustee Glover moved a motion to pay bills, Trustee Hall seconded. All in favor, bills passed for review & signatures.

Trustee Baker made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Glover seconded the motion and all Trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the attached expenditures; ______ Chelsea Fulk, Fiscal Officer.